
Clerk of the Court and CPS 

Bristol Crown court 

Bristol  

  

24th June 2012 

  

                Appeal re Cardiff Common Assault Conviction 2nd Nov 2010                   1000470237 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

I appear to have located the 'grounds', enclosed, which were attempted to be lodged with the Cardiff 

Crown Court prior to them being sent on to the Criminal Court of Appeal when I was shoved down the 

stairs and had to be admitted to hospital 

  

Whereas it was later  filmed that Their Lordships, at the Criminal Court of Appeal, not just refused to 

even comment on my  appeal documents or even hear my oral submissions, it leaves me wondering as to 

whether Derrick Hassan's action, to seriously assault me and to refuse the 'Grounds', at the top of the court 

stairs, was in fact lawful. CCTV captured it all, I understand, but I am yet to find time to view it, I being 

refused that opportunity at your court. 

  

Alternatively, Derrick Hassan was in 'Contempt of Court' and therefore needs to be arrested and brought 

before the earliest Crown Court available. 

  

That leaves the matter of the doctor's evidence, the issue that led to a 'Contempt of Court ' in the first 

place, its conviction of a term of imprisonment. 

  

Following my telling His Honour Judge Nicholas Cooke QC, that he appeared to be a flagrant liar 

when saying I would be given the evidence supporting the diagnosis of my 'significant brain damage’ and 

possible brain tumour, it is now two years on and I am still waiting…….. 

  

In which order, please, do you propose doing all this as, in the alternative, in the light of the content of my 

enclosed standard letter, before Cardiff hearings, on Article 6 issues, should it not be first adjourned until 

my doctor has confirmed the validity of his medical records as to whether I am fit to stand trial? 

 

A valid Court Order may be in existence forbidding me disseminating the identity the doctor but without 

some leave from the court how do I obtain a summons to serve on him, please? 

  

Yours Faithfully,  

 

  

Maurice J Kirk BVSc   

                                  Puits aux Papillions 

49 Tynewydd Road       St Doha 

Barry CF62 8AZ             22230 Merdrignac 

UK 07907937953             Brittany 
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